
ADDENDUM 1 TO RFP #001-2022 
 
 

 
 

1. Can you clarify what deliverables and activities you expect related to Breach Mitigation and 
Response? The core activity would be to provide training and/or technical assistance to 
community health centers related to breach mitigation and response planning. The primary 
deliverable would be a breach mitigation and response plan for each community health center 
that is updated at least annually. 
 

2. Are you expecting any technical testing such as vulnerability scanning or penetration 
testing? No, although community health centers may request this as an additional service. 

 
3. Would you be open to the proposal including other optional activities such as group tabletop 

exercises, workshops, or webinars? Vendors are welcome to provide pricing for additional 
services as a supplement/addendum to their quote. 

 
4. What is the range in sizes of the health centers in terms of number of sites, providers, and the 

number of systems in scope? Number of sites ranges from 1-18. Provider information is 
currently unavailable. Vendor clarification is requested re: what is meant by "systems in 
scope."  

 
5. What is the expected timeline for the security assessments? Annually for up to 21 community 

health centers. 
 

6. What is the expectation regarding coordination with the 21 centers? Vendors should specify 
what project management services (if any) will be included in the pricing. 

 


